Everett Alvarez HS

School Site Council Minutes Date: 09/27/2023

I.	Welcome	, Principal, 2 min.	
	Meeting was called to order at: 4:01pm		
	Principal explained what the SSC is for, and what it does in the school environment. How important it is to be part of the SSC and for parents to be more involved. The council will justify how the budgets gets moved between programs in the school.		
II.	Roll call	, Secretary, 1 min.	
	The following members were present: Sign-in sheet		
	Quorum met.		
III.	Adoption of Agenda President, 1 min.		
	Principal explained to everyone in the room that the first meeting is for Elections and logistics.		
	Next meeting will be to go over the S moved to next SSC meeting.	lent motioned to modify the agenda: 8.0 from agenda will be moved to the	
	President motioned to modify the agnext meeting.		
	Higashi and Cecilia second the moti		
	Review by-laws and approve them.		
	President(Taylor) passed mo	tion and seconded by DeYoung.	
IV.	Reading and Approval of MinutesCouncil members, Principal, 5 min.		
	The minutes from the May meeting were read and approved.		
	President (Taylor) moved to approve the minutes and DeYoung seconded the motion.		
	Motion carried.		
V.	Public Comments	Principal, 10 min.	
	Yulissa Juarez- asked if there was a candidate to cover Activities Director. Principal mentioned that the position is still open, no candidates. Dave Bollin is covering.		

Higashi - mentioned that there is a deadline to order the AP tests in early November. There is a close 1000 students that will take the AP mathematics exam.

Kinan Maravilla(student) - when will the library get new computers? Principal said he will see what funds can cover the purchase of new computers for student's goal. (add items to next month's agenda and add to SPSA)

Harry - is it possible to open the pools during the weekend or even charge to use them? Principal said they will look into it. There are concerns of safety and liability.

Cecilia - if students are not doing well how can they make up credits De Young - is there a process for library renovations? Future potential plans to renovate the library. Principal will look into it.

VI. Reports...... Principal, 5 min.

Community schools will needed to be build. The money will be allocated for afterschool programs. It is geared to the community.

Ex. culinary classes for the community, Clinica de Salud to come and do health screenings, collab with Adult School on adult classes etc. Full on community center more info to come. Ask Kamiski's closet to be able to be part of the community schools.

VII. Unfinished Business......Principal, 5 min.

None at this time.

VIII. New Business...... Principal, 2 min

Voted and elected the parents, students and teachers needed to complete the council.

Next meeting - vote for officers.

Motion requested to alternate elected students and rotate them. Taylor made motion and seconded by Higashi.

IX. Adjournment..... President

The meeting adjourned at 4:58. The motion was made by Ms. Taylor and seconded by Deyoung and Higashi.